

Riverside Board Minutes  
March 21, 2017

Board Meeting was called to order at 6:30 by motion of Joe Machado and second by Aaron Watson.

Roll was taken and the following board members were present:

Alan Axt, Joe Machado, Aaron Watson, Vic Horg, Lawrence Alderete, and Bennie Steele,  
Victor Torres and Jake Kawaguchi. Absent from Tonight's Meeting was Keith Berry.

Minutes from February 21, 2017 were read and approved by motion of Aaron Watson and a second  
by Vic Torres

Reports: Bennie Steele, Treasurer - Cash Balance as of January 31, 2017 is  
\$12920.00 compared to last year at this time of \$14409.00. Report accepted  
by motion of Lawrence Alderete and Second by Vic Horg

Jake Kawaguchi, Tournament Director - Working on Herndon Cup Entries

Joe Machado, Membership Director - There are Currently 307 Members of the  
Riverside Golf Club

Aaron Watson, Handicap Director - Need to Bring Handicaps in Line

Old Business: No Changes to Spring Get-Together for Next Year

New Business: NCGA Qualifiers will use Tournament Handicaps or Regular Index Whichever is  
Lower - Approved by Motion of Joe Machado and a Second by Lawrence Alderete

Jake Still Working on Yearlong Players Standings Report

Fig Garden Cup set for April 9, 2017 at Riverside

Zone Qualifier Moved to April 29 & 30 9:00 AM Start

Fresno City Amateur May 20 & 21 and May 27 Thru 29 - Need Signup Sheet for  
Volunteers to Work Tournament

NEXT MEETING: April 18, 2017

ADJOURNMENT: 7:10 By Motion of Joe Machado and a Second by Vic Horg